

L. Bugg

Wayne State University Libraries

Memorandum

TO: Jim Williams

FROM: Louise Bugg

Louise

SUBJECT: Dalnet Project Coordinators Meetings

DATE: April 28, 1986

I wanted to report to you re: the Dalnet Project Coordinator's meeting held today, from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. The following people attended: F. Buckley, DAL/DPL; I. David and E. Hitchingham, O.U.; N. Skowronski, U. of D.; D. Adams, Botsford; J. Flaherty, WCCC; J. Smith, Beaumont; M. Klein, Children's. The only other person likely to be interested is S. Phillips, Oakwood, who did not come.

We discussed:

1. the need for such a group to meet. They agreed to meet as needed, so info wouldn't have to be repeated separately to each institution. One role of the group is to provide feedback on individual Dalnet library implementation plans to WSUL. They want to be able to review their detailed plans with WSUL to make sure they are proceeding correctly during their implementation.
2. the current status of implementation at WSUL.
3. the guidelines for "Configuring NOTIS Peripherhals." They had many questions.

Questions to be answered for the group:

1. Can they now dial in the WSU's test NOTIS database via MERIT?
2. Will they be able to dial-up. NOTIS at WSU and do circ transactions? other staff transactions? for what price?
3. Codex questions: how many channels on a Codex 2680 modem? Can we get a Codex configuration for a typical hospital? What will Codex "nest" cost be for UD, OU, and others?
4. Will the WSU IBM discounts for peripherals be passed on the Dalnet libraries? What is involved in group ordering?
5. Can MTS messaging be used between OU and WSU?

They requested copies of these documents:

1. Barcoding materials.
2. NOTIS Implementation Questionnaire
3. WSUL Monthly Progress Reports
4. NOTIS screen modifications
5. IBMpc dial-up instructions to NUL (Debbie)
- ✓6. Configuring NOTIS peripherals (Debbie & Michelle)

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 13, at 9:30 a.m., in the Director's Conference Room.

LB/smf

cc: P. Spyers-Duran

86-170

DALNET NOTIS PROJECT COORDINATORS

Indra David
Oakland University
Kresge Library
Rochester, MI 48063

Joan Smith
William Beaumont Hospital
3601 W. 13 Mile Road
Royal Oak, MI 48072

Jim Flaherty
Wayne County Community College
801 W. Fort Street
Detroit, MI 48226

Debbie Adams
Botsford General Hospital
Hosp. Library & Media Center
28050 Grand River
Farmington Hills, MI 48024

Nancy Skowronski
University of Detroit
Main Library
4001 W. McNichols
Detroit, MI 48221

Sharon Phillips
Oakwood Hospital
Health Science Library
18101 Oakwood Blvd.
P.O. Box 2500
Dearborn, MI 48123-2500

Francis Buckley
Detroit Public Library
Technical Services
5201 Woodward Avenue
Detroit, MI 48202

Michele Klein
Children's Hospital of Michigan
Medical Library
3901 Beaubien Blvd.
Detroit, MI 48201

4/28/86

L Bugg

Wayne State University Libraries

Memorandum

TO: Peter Spyers-Duran
FROM: Louise Bugg *Louise*
SUBJECT: Dalnet Coordinator's Meeting
DATE: May 1, 1986

As we discussed on April 29, I am going ahead with my plans to hold a second Dalnet Project Coordinator's meeting on May 13th, from 9:30 to 11:30a.m.

The topic for the meeting is a review of the Codex telecommunications configurations done for Dalnet libraries, with Marie Couch, the Codex rep., and Jerry K., the CSC telecommunications expert, present to explain and answer questions. If time permits, a demo of NOTIS using our test database and prepared script, will be given.

LB/smf

cc: J. Williams

86-176

Wayne State University Libraries

PS-D 86-442

Memorandum

TO: Louise Bugg, Assistant Director for Library Systems

FROM: Peter Spyers-Duran, Director of Libraries

SUBJECT: DALNET Coordinators Meetings

DATE: May 5, 1986

I would like to thank you for sending me a copy of the minutes of the DALNET Coordinators meeting. In discussing our position on DALNET with Jim, I have concluded that we are a little bit ahead of ourselves at this point. This means that there will be no reason for you, Charlene, or anyone else to meet with the "DALNET Coordinators". Since we do not have DALNET, there cannot be a meeting of coordinators.

Nevertheless, our interest in developing a network remains high. Institutions with expectations to join the network will be asked to file a letter of intent. Those institutions who wish to benefit from continued technical assistance and participate in future planning will have to work out an initial financial commitment with my office.

In order to help to design a proper relationship with other institutions, all invitations to future discussions or meetings should be discussed with me prior to invitations.

The above conditions should be applied to any currently active "DALNET" planning groups such as the one Charlene is involved with.

There is a tremendous amount of work that needs to be done for WSU. We will focus on WSU needs in getting a library automation system in place. The time released from DALNET meetings and work for other institutions should benefit us positively.

I would like to meet with you, Nancy and Jim weekly so we can keep up-to-date on what we are doing. Thursday a.m. or Wednesday p.m. seems to be a good time.

PS-D/cms

cy: N. Allen

J. Williams, II